
 
 

EAST OLDHAM DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Tuesday 9 October 2018 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Crompton Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Kaidy McCann at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Kaidy McCann Tel. 0161 770 
5151 or email Kaidy.McCann@oldham.gov.uk 
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Simon Shuttleworth, tel. 0161 770 4720 
or email Simon.Shuttleworth@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer no later than 15 minutes prior to 
the commencement of the meeting. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE EAST OLDHAM DISTRICT EXECUTIVE IS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors Ahmad, G. Alexander, Ball, Chauhan, Cosgrove, Dean, 
Harrison, A Hussain, Mushtaq, Price, Qumer (Chair) and Salamat 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

Public Document Pack

mailto:Kaidy.McCann@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:Simon.Shuttleworth@oldham.gov.uk


 
 

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

 The Minutes of the East Oldham District Executive held on 17th July 2018 are 
attached for approval. 

6   Update on Education Provision (Pages 5 - 6) 

7   East Oldham District Plan and Budget Update (Pages 7 - 18) 

8   Petitions (Pages 19 - 20) 

 This is a standing item regarding petitions received relating to the East Oldham 
area for consideration by the District Executive in accordance with the Council’s 
Petition Scheme. 
 
There are two Petitions to note. 

9   Date and Time of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting of the East Oldham District Executive will be held on Tuesday 
4th December 2018 at 6.00 pm. 

 



 

EAST OLDHAM DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
17/07/2018 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Qumer (Chair)  
Councillors G. Alexander, Ball, Cosgrove, Dean, Harrison and 
Price 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Kaidy McCann Constitutional Services 
 Peter Pawson Principal Consultant 
 Zubair Seedat Community Development Officer 
 Simon Shuttleworth District Co-ordinator 
 Vicky Sugars Strategy, Partnerships and Policy 
 David Tucker District Case Worker 
 Jonathan Yates CEO Pennine West CAB 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Ahmad, 
Chauhan, Hussain and Mushtaq. 
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions received. 
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 12th June 
2018 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   EAST OLDHAM CITIZEN'S ADVICE UPDATE   

Consideration was given to a report of the District Co-Ordinator 
which set out the activity delivered by the Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau (CAB) from NEON during 2017/18. Members were 
informed that the service has been running from Holt Street for 
the last 6 years, and the main focus of the advice and support 
service is to help people with debt and welfare benefits 
problems.  
 
Members were advised that the service is available every 
Thursday as a drop in session and that over the past year, 290 
clients have received help including 258 who received detailed 
advice and/or complex casework, plus 32 with simple one-off 
issues.  
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

Members were given a breakdown of the client geography and it 
was noted that the highest percentage of clients came from the 
East Oldham Area and that St. James and Waterhead were the 
biggest wards with 47 and 91 clients respectively. Members 
asked about those who use the service from out of the Borough, 
and were advised that the CAB will still try to help those in need 
but they will point them in the right direction for help. It was 
noted that those in need tend to look for the closest date 
available. 
 
Members asked whether the introduction of Universal Credit had 
influenced the number of users of the service. Members were 
advised that there had been a big spike in April to June 2017, 
however this has since levelled out. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

7   THRIVING COMMUNITIES PROGRAMME UPDATE   

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategy, 
Partnerships and Policy Manager which gave an overview of the 
Thriving Communities programme.  
 
Members were informed that the Thriving Communities 
programme is part of the Oldham Cares programme (health and 
social care devolution) and is primarily about moving the health 
and social care system into a place that values and invests in 
early intervention and prevention, community based solutions 
and social action. 
 
Members were advised that the programme is structured into 
four main areas: 

1. Insight – identifying existing community assets and 
building good practice. 

2. Leadership and Workforce – reshaping the way 
leadership and workforce development is undertaken 
across the Borough. 

3. Social Action and Infrastructure – creating the conditions 
and opportunities for people to improve their lives through 
social prescribing supported by Asset Based Community 
Development work.  

4. Thriving Communities Hub – building a real entity which 
drives positive change across the system in health and 
wellbeing outcomes for people across Oldham. 

 
Members were informed that the programme had already been 
rolled out in Oldham West with 60 assets are engaged with 
more to be expected. It was noted that social prescribing is now 
active in three GP surgeries and also within the Integrated Multi-
Disciplinary Team, referral pathways are being developed 
across Oldham West and will build upon the positive work from 
partners such as Mind and Early Help in their role. It was noted 
that Oldham East would be the next area to look at. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 Page 2



 

 

8   EAST OLDHAM DISTRICT TEAM AND DISTRICT 
PRIORITIES UPDATE  

 

Consideration was given to a report of the District Co-Ordinator 
which provided an update on the work of the District Team, and 
overarching priorities for the district going forward. 
 
Members were advised that the team were involved in writing a 
bid for funding to the Department for Education to support the 
Holiday Activities and Food Programme which would provide 
enriching activities for families and young people along with 
healthy food. It was noted that the bid was unsuccessful, 
however £18,500 in funding had been obtained from the 
Growing Oldham Feeding Ambition partnership and the Oldham 
Education Partnership to pilot activities. Members were informed 
that the funding would be used to enhance activities already 
planned at a number of location including: 

1. Sholver – four days a week, two days at St. Thomas 
School and two days at Sholver Community Centre. 

2. Derker – four days a week, two days at Stoneleigh Park 
and two days at East Oldham Methodist Church. 

3. Clarksfield - four days a week, delivered from St. 
Barnabas Church. 

4. Hathershaw – five days a week, one day at Broadfield 
School pitch and four days at Belgrave Mill. 

 
Members noted that the information gathered from these 
activities would be used to provide a large scale bid for 2019. 
 
Members were informed that the District team has supported the 
Sholver and Moorside Community team in accessing Kerching 
funding of £5,000 to allow engagement work in the area. The 
team have also begun work on a phase of more intensive 
community engagement work in the area of Clarksfield / 
Roundthorn with the aim of building trust and developing a 
network of individuals within the community to work with in the 
future.  
 
Members were advised on the current district priorities that had 
been agreed for a two year period in June 2016 and were asked 
to consider whether they wished to retain the same priorities for 
2018/19. 
 
RESOLVED that: 

1.  The report be noted. 
2. The District Plan Priorities are retained for 2018/19. 

 

9   EAST OLDHAM BUDGET UPDATE   

Consideration was given to a report of the District Co-ordinator 
which set out the current budget position and recommendations 
on funding allocations. 
 
Members were informed that the District Executive has funded 
the provision of Off the Record Counselling services for young Page 3



 

people for a number of years. It was noted that this provision is 
the only one in Oldham. Members stated that all the Districts 
should help with the funding of the service and that more 
funding would allow for more sessions. Members requested that 
consideration for funding be brought back to the next meeting of 
the District Executive. 
 
RESOLVED that: 

1. The updates on the budget be noted. 
2. The District Executive agree to the following allocations: 

a. C.A.B provision - £7000 
b. Clarksfield Community Group - £2076. 

 

10   PETITIONS   

The District Executive gave consideration to a petition which had 
been received: 
 

 Reference 2018-09: Rear of Park Road/Brompton Street 
Road Surface (St Mary’s Ward) received on 12th June 
2018 with 124 signatures 

 
RESOLVED that the petition be noted. 
 

11   DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING   

RESOLVED that the next meeting of the East Oldham District 
Executive to be held Tuesday 9th October 2018 at 6.00pm be 
noted. 
 
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.33 pm 
 

Page 4



 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Reason for report 
 
Andrew Sutherland (Director of Education and Early Years) and Andy Collinge (Head of 
Education Support Services) will attend to give a verbal presentation on plans around 
Education in East Oldham, with a particular focus on Oasis Leesbrook and Clarksfield 
Schools. 
 
Recommendations 
 
That the District Executive notes and discusses the information presented 

 

Update to the East Oldham District Executive 

 
East Oldham – Update on Education 
Provision 
 
Portfolio Holder:  
 
Cllr A Shah, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods  
 
Officer Contact:  Helen Lockwood, Executive Director, Economy, Skills 
and Neighbourhoods 
 
Report Author: Simon Shuttleworth, District Coordinator 
Ext. 4720 

 
17th July 2018 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Reason for report 
 

This report sets out the current budget position, and makes recommendations on funding 
allocations. 
 
Recommendations 
 

1. That the District Executive note the updates on the budget 
2. That the District Executive agree to the following allocations: 

a. Off The Record Counselling – for discussion 
b. Grit Bins - £2,985.60 
c. Period Poverty - £2,000 
d. Derker tree planting - £1,970 
e. Hathershaw alley gates - £2,000 
f. Alexandra Ward grass verge works - £5,000 

3. That the District Executive discuss and approve the revised District Plan for 2018-2020 
(appendix one) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to East Oldham District Executive 

 
East Oldham District Plan and Budget 
Update 
 
Portfolio Holder:  
 
Cllr A Shah, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods  
 
Officer Contact:  Helen Lockwood, Executive Director, Economy, Skills 
and Neighbourhoods 
 
Report Author: Simon Shuttleworth, District Coordinator 
Ext. 4720 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



 

  2 

 
 
 
 

East Oldham District Executive 9th October 2018 
 

East Oldham District Plan and Budget Update 
 

1 Background 
 
1.1 Oldham has agreed key strategic plans that set out the vision and ambition for the Borough 

– The Oldham Plan, the Corporate Plan – which provide the framework for priorities and 
how we aim to meet them. 
 

1.2 Each District Executive has agreed a District Plan, which provides a framework to align 
actions and budgets against priorities at a local level. 

 
The current East Oldham District priorities, agreed for a two year period in June 2018, are as 
follows: 

 
1. Improving the Environment - Support communities to improve, enhance, and maintain 

the local environment 
  
2. Anti-poverty and Supporting People in Need - Support local hubs and services that 

people can easily access 
 

3. Improving health and well-being - Support local people to adopt healthy lifestyles 
 

4. Community Engagement and Activities - Encourage co-operative activity and build 
community capacity 
 

5. Open Space, Community and Recreational Facilities - Improve and develop high quality 
open spaces for the local community, and support the development of local centres for 
community activity 
 

6. People feeling safe in their local area - Work with partners and communities to foster 
safer neighbourhoods 
 

 
 

2. District Executive Budgets 2018/19 
 

Budgets 

Revenue:   £40,000 

Councillors (Revenue): £60,000 (£5,000 per Councillor) 

Total Revenue:  £100,000 

Capital budget:  £40,000 

 
 

3 Funding Recommendations 
 

 
3.1 Off The Record Counselling Service 
 
  The District Executive has funded provision of counselling services for young people for a 

number of years. This activity is delivered from NEON. 

Page 8



 

  3 

 
 Following the July District Executive, a meeting has taken place with Off The Record, to 

ensure that an appropriate mechanism is in place for referrals, to ensure that future 
referrals can only come from the Wards of East Oldham funding this initiative. 

  
 Members are asked to consider whether they would wish to extend the counselling 

provision at NEON and, if so, how this would be apportioned between budgets. 
 

12 months of provision would cost £6,762 
 
An alternative option of 18 months provision has also been provided, at a lower per session 
cost, total charge of £9,375 
 
Adding room hire for NEON results in costs of: 
 
12 months – £7,662 
or 
18 months - £10,725 

 
3.2 Grit Bins 
 

In previous years, grit bins placed in addition to those determined via the main scheme 
have been funded through the District Executive budget. If these bins are required again 
this year, an allocation would be needed to cover these costs, as follows: 
 
St James’ Ward - £1,791.36 for six locations :  
 

 Whetstone Hill  

 Rosedale Close  

 Haugh Hill Road                                                                                       

 Spring Hall Rise 

 Titian Rise                                                                                              

 Verne Drive 
 
 
Waterhead Ward - £1,194.24 for four locations : 
 

 Ronald Street  

 Hollinhall Street  

 Clarksfield Street  

 Jackson Mews                             
 
It is recommended that the District Executive give consideration to the funding of the 
above, from the revenue budgets apportioned to the appropriate Ward, for a total of 
£2,985.60 

 
3.3 Period Poverty 
 

Following on from the motion passed at Full Council, the District Team are looking to co-
ordinate activity within the area to support a scheme around access to sanitary products for 
people in need. Ideas are still being developed around this, but an initial pot of funding to 
allow quick action would assist in trialling different approaches. 
 
An allocation of £2,000 is requested towards this work. This would comprise of £500 
revenue from the revenue budgets apportioned to the Alexandra, St Mary’s and Waterhead 
Wards, along with an allocation of £500 from the St James’ Councillor funds. 

 

Page 9



 

  4 

3.4 Derker Tree Planting 
 

Following a recent walkabout by Members, a request has been received to remove trees 
on Melrose Street, and plant a total of six new trees. 

 
It is recommended that the District Executive agree to an allocation of £1,970, to come 
from the capital budget apportioned to the St James’ Ward. 

 
3.5 Hathershaw Alleygates 
 

As part of works to improve the local environment, residents have requested additional 
gating between Villa Road and Crete Street. 
 
It is recommended that the District Executive agree to an allocation of £2000, to come from 
the capital budget apportioned to the Alexandra Ward 

 
3.6 Alexandra Ward Grass Verge Works 
 

The Alexandra Ward Members have received numerous complaints relating to the 
condition of grass verges in parts of Alt and the wider area.  
 
Consultation is to be carried out with residents as the potential options around improving 
this situation, either reinstating and protecting these verges, or providing hard-surfacing, as 
appropriate. 
 
It is recommended that the District Executive agree to an allocation of £5000, to come from 
the capital budget apportioned to the Alexandra Ward. This will add into capital funding 
allocated in 2017/18, to allow for a larger scale scheme to take place. 
 

 
 

Page 10



 

  5 

 

4. Financial Statement 
 
District Budgets 
 

Alexandra St James St Mary's Waterhead

Project Priority Revenue Capital Revenue Capital Revenue Capital Revenue Capital

CAB (Alex £350 allocated from 17/18 C/F. In total £1050 

allocated to extend the service for 2 months 2 350 350 350

Derker football provision Latics (Sept 18 - Aug 19) 3,4,5 2880

Reinstatement & protection of grass verge - Mayfield Rd 1 255

Community activities in Derker, Sholver & Moorside 1,3,4,5 3000

CAB (10 months provision) 2 1750 1750 1750 1750

Dawson Street (resurfacing of unadopted road) 

payment to CCG 1 2076

1- Improving the Environment Total 1750 0 8235 0 2100 0 2100 2076

2 - Anti-poverty and supporting people in need

3 - Improving health and wellbeing Total budget 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000

4 - Community engagement and Activities

5 - Open space, community and recreational facilities Remaining 8250 10000 1765 10000 7900 10000 7900 7924

6 - People feeling safe in their local area  
 

 

 
 
Councillor budgets 
 
Alexandra Chauhan Mushtaq Harrison

Project 5,000.00£   5,000.00£ 5,000.00£ Total

Chill Out Zone - Me and Myselfie Project - Honeywell Centre  £    166.00  £   167.00  £  167.00  £     500.00 

Football & Cricket Events - Oldham Sporting and Cultural Club  £   250.00  £     250.00 

Manchester Cricket League - Royal Cricket Club  £    300.00  £   300.00  £  300.00  £     900.00 

Connect  Eldon - SAWN  £    166.00  £   167.00  £  167.00  £     500.00 

BFEM Work Club 166.00£     167.00£     £  167.00  £     500.00 

Pakistani Independence Day  £    100.00  £   100.00  £  100.00  £     300.00 

Young Peoples Development - Football - FC Paris  £    400.00  £   400.00  £     800.00 

Plastic Street Band - FCHO 195.00£     195.00£    195.00£   585.00£      

Total Approved  £  1,493.00  £1,746.00  £1,096.00  £  4,335.00 

Balance Remaining  £  3,507.00  £3,254.00  £3,904.00  £10,665.00  
 

 
St James Ball Cosgrove Alexander

Project 5,000.00£   5,000.00£ 5,000.00£ Total

Week of creative drama - 30th July - Methodist Church  £    266.00  £   267.00  £   267.00  £     800.00 

Refurbishment of Handbells - St Thomas Church  £    166.00  £   167.00  £   167.00  £     500.00 

Litterpick and refreshments - St Thomas Church Scouts  £   120.00  £     120.00 

Kissing gate conversion - Stoneleigh Park 128.00£     129.00£    128.00£     £     385.00 

Road marking on Jowett Street & Stoneleigh park 100.00£     £     100.00 

Stoneleigh Park Funday - Bouncy Castle 294.00£     294.00£    294.00£     £     882.00 

16x Off Road Bike Signs 155.00£     155.00£    155.00£     £     465.00 

Refreshments for SMCT C/F Aug 10.00£       10.00£      10.00£       £      30.00 

Total Approved  £  1,019.00  £1,122.00  £1,141.00  £  3,282.00 

Balance Remaining  £  3,981.00  £3,878.00  £3,859.00  £11,718.00  
 

 

Page 11



 

  6 

St Marys Qumer Salamat Hussain

Project 5,000.00£   5,000.00£   5,000.00£ Total

Football & Cricket Events - Oldham Sporting and Cultural Club  £           -    £     300.00  £  400.00  £     700.00 

Community Football - Clarksfield & Glodwick Football Club  £    400.00  £     400.00  £  200.00  £  1,000.00 

Manchester Cricket League - Royal Cricket Club  £    200.00  £     300.00  £  150.00  £     650.00 

Course Fees and additional Equipment - Glodwick Dynamoes FC  £           -    £  150.00  £     150.00 

Pakistani Independence Day - Pakistani Community Centre  £    200.00  £     200.00  £  300.00  £     700.00 

Star 11 Cricket Club  £    200.00  £     250.00  £  150.00  £     600.00 

Fitness class for women  £    300.00  £     300.00 

Young Peoples Development - Football - FC Paris  £    400.00  £     400.00  £  400.00  £  1,200.00 

Childrens Outdoor Activities - Oldham Greenhill  £    400.00  £     400.00 

Sponsorship for  Naat & Nasheed Event 2018  £    300.00  £     350.00  £     650.00 

Warriors Rising Kids Muay Thai Show - Team Taz  £    200.00  £     200.00 

Total Approved  £  2,600.00  £  2,200.00  £1,750.00  £  6,550.00 

Balance Remaining  £  2,400.00  £  2,800.00  £3,250.00  £  8,450.00  
 

 

Waterhead Price Ahmad Dean

Project 5,000.00£   5,000.00£ 5,000.00£ Total

Community Forum Waterhead Venue Hire  £      50.00  £     50.00  £     50.00 150.00£      

Community Football - C&G Football Club  £    300.00  £   300.00  £   400.00 1,000.00£   

Fencing Work rear of Buttercup Drive  £    167.00  £   166.00  £   167.00 500.00£      

Pakistani Independence Day  £   200.00 200.00£      

 CCTV - VIP  £   132.60 132.60£      

Total Approved  £    517.00  £   716.00  £   749.60  £  1,982.60 

Balance Remaining  £  4,483.00  £4,284.00  £4,250.40  £13,017.40  
 

 
5.0 Recommendations 
 

1. That the District Executive note the updates on the budget 
2. That the District Executive agree to the following allocations: 

a. Off The Record Counselling – for discussion 
b. Grit Bins - £2,985.60 
c. Period Poverty - £2,000 
d. Derker tree planting - £1,970 
e. Hathershaw alley gates - £2,000 
f. Alexandra Ward grass verge works - £5,000 

3. That the District Executive discuss and approve the revised District Plan for 2018-2020 
(appendix one) 

 
 
 

Page 12



DRAFT East Oldham District Plan – 2018/19 
 

NB – highlighted items to be confirmed at October District Executive meeting 

 

Priority 1 – Improving the Environment 

Support communities to improve, enhance, and maintain the local environment 

Action By Who? By When? Resources needed In which places? 
Supporting co-operative activity for winter 
maintenance.  
 

Highways Winter 
2018 

Funding as needed for additional 
grit bins. 
 
2018/19 District Funding : 
£2,985.60 for 10 additional grit bins 
 

As necessary within 
the district 

Grass verge works 
 

Highways 2018 £255 revenue funding agreed for 
reinstatement – Mayfield Road 
 
£4,000 revenue funding (17/18) 
allocated for Alexandra Ward 
verges 
 
Additional Alex Ward funding? 
 

As identified by 
Members 

Support groups working to make a regular, positive 
environmental impact in the area, including: 

 Ghazali Trust 

 Sacred Hub 

 Roundthorn and Roxbury Community 
Association 

 Clarksfield Community Group 
 

District Team, local 
community 
organisations 

Ongoing Commissioned support available for 
a number of schemes from the 
flytipping steering group project 
budget. Further resources to be 
identified as necessary. 
 
 
 

Across the district, in 
those neighbourhoods 
with active groups 
involved in these kinds 
of project. 

Clarksfield Community Group (CCG) – improving 
alleys and other spaces in the area 
 

Clarksfield Community 
Group 

Ongoing £2,076 capital funding to CCG 
agreed for unadopted road 

Clarksfield 

St James’ Ward Highway / carpark improvements Highways 2018/19 £4,610 capital funding agreed 
(17/18) 
 

St James’ Ward 

Tree planting works in Derker Parks 2018/19 2018/19 District Funding : £1,970 
 

 

P
age 13



 

Priority 2 – Anti-poverty and Supporting People in Need 

Support local hubs and services that people can easily access 

Action By Who? By When? Resources needed In which places? 
Continue to support the provision of high demand 
local advice services, via the C.A.B.  

Citizen’s Advice 
Bureau 
 
NEON - Holt Street 
Hub 
 
 

Ongoing £8,050 revenue funding agreed to 
fund service until June 2019 

Greenacres (supports 
wider area) 

Explore alternative ways of funding and/or providing 
local advice services. 

District Team, 
Corporate Policy and 
Stronger Communities 
 

Ongoing Officer time N/A 

Support the development of community hubs across 
the district 

District Team, Action 
Together, Various 
groups 
 

During 
2018/19 

Officer time Across the district 

Holiday Hunger / Activities – expand provision of 
activities and food for young people and families 
over the school holidays. 
 

District Team, Policy, 
GOFA, Oldham 
Education Partnership, 
IFOldham, various 
local groups and 
providers 

Ongoing Pilot programme (Summer 2018) - 
£18,500 match funding obtained 
from Growing Oldham Feeding 
Ambition (GOFA) and the Oldham 
Education partnership to expand 
existing provision in a number of 
neighbourhoods (including outside 
East Oldham) 
 
Business case to be developed to 
fund future holiday provision. 
 

Various locations in 
East Oldham, plus 
elsewhere in the 
Borough. 

Period Poverty – support rollout and development of 
Red Box project, and other support as identified. 
 

District Team, local 
community 
organisations 

By March 
2019 

2018/19 District Funding : £2,000  Various locations in 
East Oldham 

 

 

 

 

P
age 14



Priority 3 – Improving health and well-being  

Support local people  to adopt healthy lifestyles 

Action By Who? By When? Resources needed In which places? 
Support young people with emotional and mental 
health issues 
 

Off The Record 
Counselling Service 

Until 
October 
2019 

£TBC 
  

Greenacres (supports 
wider area) 

Support the roll-out of GP Cluster working 
arrangements, and development of the Thriving 
Communities programme across the District 
 

District Team, Health 
partners, Action 
Together 

Ongoing Supported via GM Transformation 
fund 

Across the district 

 

 

 

Priority 4 – Community Engagement and Activities 

Encourage co-operative activity and build community capacity 

Action By Who? By When? Resources needed In which places? 
Groups to be supported to access other local funding 
streams 

District Team, Action 
Together 
 

Ongoing Officer time District-wide 

Provide sports activities for young people 
 

Kickz During 
2018/19 

£2,880 allocated for provision in 
Stoneleigh Park 
 

Derker  

Support community activity within the St James’ 
Ward 
 

FOSP, SMCT, 
Moorside Cricket Club 

During 
2018/19 

£3,000 revenue funding agreed Derker, Sholver, 
Moorside 

Supporting the development and implementation of 
the workplan for the Emerging Communities Team 
 

District Team August 
2018 - 
2021 

Workplan funded by grant funding 
of approximately £940,000 (Big 
Lottery and Controlling Migration 
Fund) 
 

Boroughwide  

Support community engagement around 
developments at Clarksfield School and the new 
Oasis Leesbrook School 
 

District Team Ongoing Officer time Predominantly 
Clarksfield and 
Roundthorn areas 
 

Development of activities at Sholver Community 
Centre 
 

Sholver and Moorside 
Community team, 
District Team, Action 
Together 

Ongoing Officer time Sholver 

P
age 15



 

Support for a variety of community, cultural and 
sporting activities 
 

District team 
 
Local Community 
Organisations 

During 
2018/19 

Councillor budget allocations made 
throughout the year 

District-wide 

 

Priority 5 – Open Space, Community and Recreational Facilities 

Improve and develop high quality open spaces for the local community 
 

Action By Who? By When? Resources needed In which places? 
Support the community to take on, improve and 
manage open space 
 

Arundel Street – 
Clarksfield Community 
Group, Parks Team, 
IFOldham, District 
Team  
 
Waterhead Park – VIP 
Project, Parks Team, 
District Team 
 

During 
2018/19 

£3,426 revenue funding agreed 
(17/18) to support maintenance 
 
 
 
 
£10,000 Capital towards provision 
of new building at Waterhead Park 

Clarksfield and 
Waterhead 

 
Priority 6 – People feeling safe in their local area  

Work with partners and communities to foster safer neighbourhoods 

Action By Who? By When? Resources needed In which places? 
Work with local services, agencies, and partners to 
monitor community safety issues and develop 
partnership responses 
 

District Team, Police, 

FCHO, others 

Ongoing N/A District-wide 

Continuation of partnership activity in the 
Hathershaw area 

District Team, GMP, 

Emerging 

Communities Team, 

Selective Licensing, 

Environmental 

Services, OHIP 

partners, Immigration, 

other partners 

2018/19 £20,000 funding secured from GM 

(17/18) 

£2,000 funding from Community 

Safety (17/18) 

Hathershaw 

P
age 16



Development of partnership activity in the 
Roundthorn and lower Clarksfield area 

District Team, GMP, 

Emerging 

Communities Team, 

Selective Licensing, 

Environmental 

Services, other 

partners 

2018/19 Opportunities to be identified as 

engagement work develops. 

Roundthorn / lower 
Clarksfield 

Security lighting scheme – Alexandra Ward District Team, 

Community Safety 

2018/19 Lighting purchased 

£1,000 budget (17/18) for 

installation of pilot scheme 

Alexandra Ward 

Securing domestic properties through installation of 
alleygates 
 

Community Safety 2018/19 Funding to be identified as 

schemes come forward 

2018/19 District Funding : £2,000 

Locations as identified 
with Members 

 P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Reason for Decision 
 
The District Executive is requested to note the petition received.  
 
Petition Received 
 
Reference 2018-11:  Objection to Greengate Street Masjid becoming a full time school or 
college (St Mary’s Ward) received on 11th July 2018 with 77 signatures. 
 
Reference 2018-13: Problems with Access to Properties Glenridding Close (St Mary’s 
Ward) received on 3rd August 2018 with 11 signatures. 
 
Recommendations 
 
The District Executive is recommended to note the petition received. 
 
 

Report to East Oldham District Executive 

 
Petitions 
 

Portfolio Holder:  
Various  
 
Officer Contact:  Director of Legal Services 
 
Report Author: Kaidy McCann, Constitutional Services  
Ext. 4714 
 
9th October 2018 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Update on Education Provision
	7 East Oldham District Plan and Budget Update
	Appendix 1 - East Oldham District Plan - 2018 DRAFT

	8 Petitions

